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McCRAKEN MISSION BAND (W.F.M.S.)
Few organizations of the Congregation have lieen 

marked by more continuous success. Mrs. Langstalï, 
who gave for many years most earnest service, was 
succeeded as President by Miss Alma Dickson, who is 
ably supported in this good work among the girls 
by a band of devoted hel|>crs. It was established 
in Scptcmljer, 1X90, in memory of Mrs. Thomas 
McCraken.

ROBERTSON AUXILIARY ( W.H.M.S.)
In 19011 the General Assembly of the Church 

ratified the proposed constitution for the Women's 
Home Missionary Society, and on January 14th, 1907, 
an Auxiliary was formed in Bloor Street Church. The 
name given to it commemorates the great home 
missionary superintendent, who was for some years 
before his death a member of this Congregation. The 
Society exists for the sake of the hospital and general 
mission work of the home field. The Auxiliary con­
tinues to thrive and to exercise healthful influence 
under the leadership of its first President, Mrs. John 
Davidson, assisted by a strong executive.

ABOUT MEN’S WORK
1TH the exception of the Men's Bible Class, of

"r which mention has been already made, and 
which is full of vigor and rich in promise, no organi­
zation exists at present that is restricted in its mem- 
l>crship to men. Occasionally one hears the hope 
expressed that the Men’s Association of three or four 
years ago will lie revived, and the likelihood is that 
this hope will be realized at an early date. But whether 
this will come to pass or not, it is our joy meantime 
to remember that the men of Bloor Street Church are 
exercising in the business, professional, social and
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